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Now Rruuswicrk and Nova Scotia are alike engage<l in the construction of Rmlwavn

wliioh arc as yet sectional, and not calculated to bo of material advanUige to eiwh

IVeviouM to tfie meeting of our Fx'gislature in February, Flis Excellency would be
glad to learn the mtention ')f the (Jovernment of New Brunswick, with reference to
conuect.uir these two Provinces, at all events.

It ha.M been tl.o avowed policy of Nova H<'(,tia f. carry a Trunk Line of Railway
to the borders ol New Brunswick, provided that Province would agree to meet us
there, but it not, to continue our road to Pictou.

Our Rnilwny is now under contract to Truro, an.l we must decide whether it shall
be I'.vleiKled towards the New Brunswick border, or Pictou.

If iv.naius, then, for the (iovernment of New Brunswick to indicate whether we
shil be iinit..d byncouun.... liue. stret,-hing from Windsor <o ILdifax, and thence
.o Mic.liac and .St. .b)hii. by the arraiigetiier.ts now in ])rogress, and it is to be honed
at lyj distant day to be extended to Quebec, (either by the N<.rthern route, or a con-
poet loii with til." In.e from St. Andrews to th.it plaee,)—or disjointed and apart ex-pend our resources upon i.,cal and isolated Railways without a communication or
onject.

I am further counnanded to solicit the consideration of this subject, and a commu-
nicatiou tiiereu])on at as early a period as convenient.

I have the lumor to be, Sir,

Your most obedient Servant,

CHARLES TUPPER.
The Honorable the Provincial Secretary,

New Brunswick. *

Provincial Svcrekiri/'s Office, Fmlerictou, I2th Dec, 1857.
Si I!.

By direction of His Excellency the Lieutenant Governor, I transmit to you
herewith a copy of a xMuuite of Council, (ai)proved by IJis Excellency on ^he 10th
in^lant.) on the subject of Inter-Colonial Railroads, and 1 have to request that you
will i.e pleased to lay the same before the Government of Nova Scotia for their in-
ioniiatioii.

1 have the honor to be, Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

<''^'."'»^''l) 8. L TILLEY.
The Hon. Chaulks Tci'I'kr, Provincial Secretary.

Nova Scotia.

7o ///.v lirrdhicf, ill,' Ihmmbk John Ilenru Thomas Mannen fSntton, Lieutenant Governor

":)<1 Commander in Chief of the Province of New BrnnsmcJc, d'c, dr., cfr.

Tiir Committee of the EKecutive Council respectfully report to your Excellencv.
that they have had under their consideration the Letter of the Provincial Secretary
of >o\-a .^eotia on the subject of an Inter-Colonial Railroad, with the enclosures—the
copy ot a letter addressed to the Right Honorable the Secretary of State for the Co-
lonies by the Attorney General ol' Nova Scotia and the Honorable A. G. Archibald,

^ and


